

[Student Name]

The graph displays the average calories (calculated in kilojoules) which is consumed by male and female in relation to different ages, from two to 65.

Commented [U1]: ^^ 'num..... o..'

Commented [U2]: Nec.?

Commented [U3]: G

Commented [U4]: Nec.? P.57 near the bottom.

Commented [U5]: Just one?

Commented [U6]: Just one?

Commented [U7]: Nec.? Just write 'age two to 65'.

Over the whole period, the daily nutrition intake of male is higher than female, and the trend of average daily consume of both men and women look similar. They both rises up significantly during the period of adolescent, and then decline steadily by age.

Commented [U8]: G. You need the adj. form.

Commented [U9]: Just one?

Commented [U10]: Just one?

Commented [U11]: G. You need the noun.

Commented [U12]: Sp.

Commented [U13]: Nec.? The 'both' means this.

Commented [U14]: Sp.

Commented [U15]: A. Tip 19: 1

Commented [U16]: I normally say, don't use adverbs (= detail) in the forest.

Commented [U17]: As above.